

Minutes of a Meeting of the Neighbourhood Steering Group

April 8th 2019 2.00pm

Present:- Andy Tilbrook- Chairman; Ray Qusted; David Hurst

Apologies for Absence:- Martin Ellis

The Meeting was called to determine the construction of the Site Assessment Report and to ratify final changes to the Pre-Submission Plan and the Policies therein.

It was agreed that Ray Qusted should produce the final Site Assessment Report for discussion, amendment and agreement at the next meeting which was called for Sunday April 14th in order that the final adjustments could be made then.

There being no further business, the meeting was declared closed.